
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-ID-U-M- 

DATE: February 6,2004 

TO: All Parties and Interested Persons 

FROM: Jason P. Rojas, Attorney, General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 03 1046-TP - Petition and complaint of AT&T Communications of the 
Southem States, LLC against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and BellSouth 
Long Distance, Inc. for alleged anticompetitive pricing of long distance service. 

REVISED 

Please note that an informal status conference call between Commission Staff and Parties 
had been scheduled at the following time and place: 

2:30 p.m., Wednesday, February 11,2004 
Gerald Gunter Building, Room 382 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 

Will now be held at: 

4:OO p.m., Wednesday, February 1 1,2004 

The meeting will be limited to a discussion between Staff and Parties regarding the status 
of the docket. Please note that the meeting will not be an open forum for discussion or 
questioning of the utility. If anyone has any questions about the meeting, please call Jason Rojas 
at (850)  413-6179. 

PARTICIPATION WILL BE BY TELEPHONE ONLY. Please dial the following 
number promptly at 4:00, on Wednesday, February 11, 2004, to participate by phone: Suncom: 
291-6433; Non-Suncom: 850-921-6433. 


